# Brazoria County 4-H Parent Association Meeting Minutes <u>April 24, 2023</u>

# Call to order at 7:00 P.M. by Sandra Sheffield

• A meeting of Brazoria County 4-H Parent Association was held at/on the in-person (4-H Extension Office) and was available on Zoom on April 24, 2023.

# Pledge of Allegiance and 4-H Motto

• The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Jonai Thomas and 4-H Motto was led by Michelle Byrd.

# Roll Call

• Attendees

4-H Club	Representatives in Attendance:	
Alvin 4-H	Jennifer Klein	
	Michelle Wilson	
	Britney Campbell	
	Keila Crews	
	Wynona Weber	
	Jeff Weber	
	Cheyenne Guntharp	
	Sammie Gardner	
Alvin Stock-n-Stuff	Sandra Sheffield	
	Curtis Sheffield	
	Michelle Byrd	
	Daniel White	
Angleton Warriors	Michael Fine	
	Elizabeth Betts	
	Lynsie Thoe	
Half-way 4-H	Janice Nasi	

Nicole Quinn
Danielle Dutcher
Sandra Waldrip
Katherine Erahm
Jessica Thomas
Sara Zurita
Jonai Thomas
Amy Crawford-Fiallos
Andy Smith
Tiffany McHam
Danielle Hamelmann

• Attendees on Zoom included: Phillis Hanchey (Alvin 4-H), Edward Klein (Alvin 4-H), and Rachel Lawson Stock-n-Stuff.

# Approval of Minutes (Reading of Minutes from last meeting)

- Minutes from the Brazoria County Parent Association meeting held on March 27, 2023, were accepted by all present. A motion to approve the minutes was made by Curtis Sheffield with the motion being seconded by Jennifer Klein.
  - The motion was approved and passed by the majority.

### **Treasures Report**

• No Treasures Report was read.

### **Reports**

- Club Reports
  - Lake Jackson Preparing for Livestock Quiz Bowl and other D-9 competitions.
  - Angleton Warriors Working on robotics and Horse Quiz Bowl
  - Midway 4-H Working on Livestock Judging, horse quiz bowl, photography, and other D-9 competitions. Planning the annual Heifer / Steer Progress Show. Sold 96 Gun Raffle Tickets last weekend to try to sell as many remaining tickets as possible.
  - Alvin 4-H Preparing for D-9 and robotics as well as their clubs award and scholarship final decisions. Ed Klein has interviewed for the Texas 4-H Scholarship.
  - Halfway 4-H Planning and preparing for Hippology, Horse Quiz Bowl, Texas Day at the Capital, Congress (next summer), Meals on Wheels (community services), Splashway End of Year Party, and held a Rotary Auction (earned \$4,000).

# Unfinished Business / Old Business

• Live Gun Raffle (interrupted club reports) Results are as follow:

MFG	MODEL	Caliber	Winner
BENELLI	SBE III 12 ga	12 ga	Elizabeth Guerrero
BENELLI	SBE III 12 ga	12 Ga	Joe Bulanek
BENELLI	DUCA DE MONTEFELTRO	12 ga	Kyle Flowers
CZ USA	UPLAND	20 Ga	John Marsh
BROWNING	AB3	.270 Win	Anette Welch
CZ USA	TEAL	12 Ga	Courtney and Chris Latour
SAVAGE ARMS INC.	AXIS	.270 Win	Darian Dutcher
SAVAGE	AXIS	.350 Legend	Cy Brown
RUGER	AMERICAN	.308 Win	Kandy McGill
RUGER	AMERICAN	6.5 CM	Alan Brown
SMITH & WESSON	M&P-15 22	.22 LR	Anthony Dues
BENELLI	NOVA	12 Ga	Kyle Flowers
RUGER	10/22'	.22 LR	Ty Thomason
WINCHESTER	SXP	12 Ga	Chip Horak
HENRY REPEATING	H001Y	.22 S, L, LR	Chris M
RUGER	10/22'	.22 LR	Rachel Wilson
HENRY REPEATING	H002B	.22 LR	Cindy Thomson
WINCHESTER	XPERT	.22 LR	Betty West
WINCHESTER	WILDCAT	.22 LR	Linda Moffett
ROSSI	SS POLY	.410 Ga	Tim Morrison

• Stock Tailer Update – finished – Cleaned lights, had welding repairs performed by H&H (\$30), no plug was replaced.

• Shana would like 4-H members that sign up for the foods and sewing workshops to invite a friend to come with them, they don't need to be a 4-H member. There are only 3 participants signed up thus far, but there is still time to sign up.

• Squeeze Shoot – Cassidy is still waiting for more information. So far, the total is \$4,800 for stock panels and squeeze shoot (Damon Farm & Ranch). Parents Association has planned to pay half or up to \$3,000, whatever the Jessica's grant doesn't cover.

• D-9 – Cassidy reminded to be sure to read the rules for each contest, there are changes from past years. Here are a few of the changes: check-in will be in a different building, CDM – the Sr. and Intermediates are scheduled at separate times, there will be outdoor games, and an in-person awards ceremony at 6 PM each day.

• Brittney sent out a QR code to type Yania a thank you note. Since she doesn't eat out, she suggested changing purchase to a James Avery 4-H / clover charm.

# Motion

- Jeff Weber made a motion for Midway 4-H to get incentives for selling Gun Raffle tickets last weekend (following the rules) and Andy Smith seconded the motion.
  - Discussion by Brittney Campbell suggested it was against the rules for Midway to receive the incentives. Turn-In rules to be changed for next time.
  - $\circ$   $\;$  The motion was approved and passed by the majority.

### New Business

- Cassidy requested a donation to the Texas Association of Extension 4-H Youth Development Professionals. It has been tabled til the May meeting to find out more about it.
- Officer Elections
  - President Keila Crews
  - First Vice President Andy Smith
  - Second Vice President Jessica Thomas
  - Secretary Amy Crawford-Fiallos
  - Treasurer Brittney Campbell
- Congratulations, Brittney Campbell for winning the Salute to Excellence 4-H Alumni Award!

### Announcements

- Validations are May 6, 2023, at 7-10 AM (new time)
- Turkey orders are due
- Record Books, Star Award Applications, and Brazoria County Scholarship Applications are due May 24, 2023.
- Project completion forms are due June 30, 2023.

# Next Meeting

• The next meeting of the Brazoria County Parent Association will be held on May 22, 2023, at 7 PM.

# Adjournment

- Motion to Adjourn was made by Michelle Wilson and seconded by Curtis Sheffield.
  Motion was approved and passed by majority.
- Meeting was adjourned at 7:54 PM

Secretary

President

May 22, 2023

Date of Approval